
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

March 20, 2017 

Agenda Page 1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

March 13, 2017 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

will be held on March 20, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 

1.    Roll Call 

2.    Approval of the Minutes of the February 27, 2017 Meeting. 

3.    Audience Comments 

4. Mr. Michael Weiss – Dock Structure at 596 NW 111th Way 

5. Consideration of Xerox Lease Agreement for Administration Building Copy 

Machine Piggybacking Off the State Bid 

6. Consideration of Agreement Renewal with Air America for Preventative 

Maintenance 

7. Consideration of Assessment Methodology Bids (Placeholder) 

8. Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

B. Engineer – Rick Olson (Report Included) 

C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 

D. Attorney  

9. Approval of Financial Statements for February 2017 

10. Supervisors’ Requests 

11. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

 

Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the 

meeting.  If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely,  
 

Kenneth Cassel 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 

District Manager 

 

cc: Stephen Bloom  Shawn Frankenhauser Kay Holmes 

 Seth Behn   Troy Lyn Beverley Servé  

 Dan Daly John McKune Joe Stephens 

 David McIntosh Diane Rottner Jan Zilmer                           

Tim Martin  Curt Dwiggins  Rick Olson 

Terry Lewis    

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, February 27, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President    

 Duane Holland  Vice President 

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary 

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Terry Lewis  District Counsel  

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 Rick Olson District Engineer 

 Kay Holmes District Accountant 

 Joe Stephens Water Department 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Superintendent  

 Tim Martin Wastewater Department  

 Shawn Frankenhauser Drainage Department 

 Glen Hanks Glen Hanks Consulting Engineers 

 David Harris Harris Engineering 

 Seth Behn Lewis, Longman & Walker 

     

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the February 27, 

2017 CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the January 

23, 2017 Meeting 

 Each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the January 23, 2017 meeting and 

Dr. Shank requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 One change was made and will be incorporated into the amended copy of the minutes.     

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the minutes of the January 23, 2017 meeting were 

approved as amended. 

Agenda Page 5



February 27, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Permits 

A. Our Lady of Health Church 

 This project was initially approved in January of 2015; however, a permit was never 

issued because the surety bond was not submitted by the applicant.  The applicant is now 

requesting an extension to the approval of this permit and has submitted the $2,500 surety bond.  

Mr. Hanks reviewed supporting materials to this request provided by the applicant and 

recommends approval subject to special conditions. 

 They will need a waiver from District policy pertaining to the canal bank slope and 

surface storage. 

 They will also need to enter into a Hold Harmless Agreement with the District. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor a waiver was approved for Our Lady of Health Church as 

outlined in the consulting engineer’s letter dated February 27, 

2017. 

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor a permit extension was approved subject to special 

conditions outlined in the consulting engineer’s letter dated 

February 17, 2017 

  

B. Coral Springs Animal Hospital 

 Mr. Hanks reviewed the plans submitted to modify the existing permit for the Coral 

Springs Animal Hospital.  Mr. Harris, the engineer on the project, also addressed the Board 

regarding the special conditions. 

 Mr. Daly noted the Coral Springs Animal Hospital is not current on payments for utility 

services. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor modification to the existing permit for Coral Springs 

Animal Hospital was approved contingent upon payment of past 

due invoices. 

  

 

 

Agenda Page 6



February 27, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Lift Stations Repairs by 

Trio Piggybacking Off of Broward 

County 

  Mr. Dwiggins reviewed the quote from Trio Development Corporation to repair lift 

stations 6, 33, 34 and 35 for a total cost of $497,392.21 piggybacking off the contract with 

Broward County.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor repairs of lift stations 6, 33, 34 and 35 by Trio 

Development Corporation at a total cost of $497,392.21 was 

approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Award of Vertical Motor Spares Bid  

 Mr. Stephens reviewed the bids for vertical motor spares and recommended awarding the 

bid to AB Electric Motors & Pumps at a total cost of $53,019. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the bid for vertical motor spares was awarded to AB 

Electric Motors & Pumps at a total cost of $53,019. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Award of Culvert Inspection Bid 

 Mr. Frankenhauser reviewed the bids for culvert inspection and recommended awarding 

the bid to Fish Tech, Inc. for a total cost of $19,500.  This contract will be locked in at this price 

for five years.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the culvert inspection bid was awarded to Fish Tech, Inc. 

for a total cost of $19,500. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Award of Water Loss Reduction Bid 

 Mr. Dwiggins reviewed the bids for the water loss reduction program and water service 

replacement project to AP Engineering, Inc. for a total cost of $738,000. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the water loss reduction bid was awarded to AP 

Engineering, Inc. for a total cost of $738,000. 

  

 

 

Agenda Page 7



February 27, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorizations 

A. Work Authorization #122 for CSID Administration Building Assessment for 

a Total Cost of $24,000 

 Mr. Olson reviewed the work associated with Work Authorization #122.   

 Mr. Lewis reviewed the draft contracts associated with this work authorization and 

suggested using a more detailed indemnification statement.  He also recommends including 

language that in the case of a dispute, the venue be in Broward County.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Work Authorization #122 for a total cost of $24,000 was 

approved. 

  

B. Work Authorization #123 for Canal Bank Assessment and Stabilization 

Design at Sites 6 through 12 for a Total Cost of $216,016 

 Mr. Olson reviewed the work associated with Work Authorization #123. 

 Board discussion ensued. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Work Authorization #123 was tabled. 

  

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion and Consideration of Law 

Firms – Tabled Item 

 Mr. Cassel reported the committee’s recommendation is to continue with Lewis, 

Longman & Walker, PA as general counsel and utilize the other firms as special counsel when 

needed. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded Mr. St. Cavish with all in 

favor Lewis, Longman & Walker, PA was retained as District 

Counsel. 

  

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Motion to Dispose of Surplus Equipment 
 The bar screen that was replaced in the wastewater plant needs to be declared surplus in 

order to sell it. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the old bar screen was declared surplus. 

  

Agenda Page 8



February 27, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

 Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Assessment Methodology 
Mr. Cassel reported only one bid was submitted.  He received an email on Friday 

afternoon from the Broward County Property Appraiser indicating any changes to the 

methodology or rate structure needs to be submitted by May 1, 2017 to provide them with 

enough time to reprogram their system.  There are two options to consider: rebidding, which may 

not provide enough time to submit changes to the County, or engage with the one bidder, Real 

Estate Econometrics, Inc. 

There was Board consensus to review the bids submitted from the re-bid at the March 20, 

2017 meeting.   

 

  B. Engineer – Rick Olson (Report Included) 

 Mr. Olson reviewed the project status report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.  He discussed ongoing issues with Well #4.  The motor was replaced, 

but the well failed again on February 23, 2017.  The well was officially out of warranty as of 

December, 2016.  The pump and motor will be replaced March 3, 2017.  Florida Atlantic will 

provide a new motor and take the pump for repair.  In the meantime an inventory pump will be 

installed.  Staff has requested Globaltech be present when the work is done. 

    

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 The above item is for informational purposes only.  Mr. Daly reported the newsletter will 

be going out.  Severn Trent Services is providing a 45.4% reduction from the cost of issuance on 

the bond refinancing. 

  

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 There being no report, the next item followed.  

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.  He is working on the consumer confidence report.  Mr. McIntosh and Mr. 

Stephens will be meeting with Globaltech to discuss the fluoride grant.  He has been working the 

sand strainer manufacturer.  They are willing to manufacture and provide the District with three 

elements with a special coating, which is expected to prevent Sulphur from sticking to them.  

There is no cost to the District.    

Agenda Page 9



February 27, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 6 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater –Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.    

 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 There being no report, the next item followed.  

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the department reports were accepted.   

 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Lewis reported the following: 

 Mr. Behn will be covering for him as District Counsel while he is in Tallahassee for 

the legislative season.    

 The Florida House Public Integrity and Ethics Committee is proposing a committee 

bill that will affect special districts.  Under this bill every member of a special district 

governing board will have to take four hours of ethics training annually.  This would 

become effective January 1, 2018. 

 Senate Bill 1158 has a provision which preemps to the regulation of matters related to 

commerce, trade and labor to the State. 

 There is a newsletter available on the FASD website with updated information on the 

current legislative season.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

January 2017 

 Ms. Holmes reviewed the financials.  Staff has contacted FL Class as well as SBA to 

enquire about interest rates. 

Agenda Page 10



February 27, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 7 

 

On MOTION Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the financials for January 2017 were approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 Dr. Shank discussed a landowner email list to send the newsletter as well as any other 

important information electronically.   

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Dr. Shank with all in 

favor the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 11



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 12



Lease Agreement

0 6 2 7 1 6 7 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 3 0 
WS P62250  03/8/2017 12:40:37 Confidential - Copyright© 2008 XEROX CORPORATION. All rights reserved. Page 1 of 3

Customer: CORAL SPRINGS LADIES, INC.

      BillTo: CORAL SPRINGS
IMPROVEMENT DIST
INC

10300 NW 11TH MNR

CORAL SPRINGS, FL 33071-6530

Install: CORAL SPRINGS
IMPROVEMENT DIST
INC

10300 NW 11TH MNR

CORAL SPRINGS, FL 33071-6530

Tax ID#: .

Negotiated Contract : 072533100 

Authorized Signature

Customer acknowledges receipt of the terms of this agreement
which consists of 3 pages including this face page.

Signer: ___________________________________ Phone:    __________________

Signature: Date:

TOTALSATISFACTIONGUARANTEE

Thank You for your business!
This Agreement is proudly presented by Xerox and

Ben Miller
(954)830-7205

For information on your Xerox Account, go to
www.xerox.com/AccountManagement

Solution

Product Description
Item

Agreement Information Requested Install
Date

1. W7835PT (W7835PT TANDEM)

 - Customer Ed
 - Analyst Services

Lease Term: 36 months
Purchase Option: $1.00

3/22/2017

Monthly Pricing

Item Lease

Minimum Payment

Print Charges
Meter Volume Band Per Print Rate

Maintenance Plan Features

1. W7835PT $166.79 1: Black and
White
Impressions

All Prints $0.0056

2: Color
Impressions

All Prints $0.0540

- Consumable Supplies Included for all prints
- Pricing Fixed for Term

Total $166.79 Minimum Payments (Excluding Applicable Taxes)

Agenda Page 13

www.xerox.com/AccountManagement


Lease Agreement

0 6 2 7 1 6 7 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 3 0 
WS P62250  03/8/2017 12:40:38 Confidential - Copyright© 2008 XEROX CORPORATION. All rights reserved. Page 2 of 3

Introductory Pricing

You are receiving special Introductory Pricing. Your Minimum Payment for Products identified in the Pricing Detail table below will be adjusted during the
Introductory Pricing period as set forth in the Pricing Detail table, and will be different from the Minimum Payment during the balance of this Agreement.

The Pricing Detail table illustrates how the Minimum Payment will be affected during the Introductory Pricing period.

Product

Total

Month 1
$166.79

$166.79

Month 2
$166.79

$166.79

Month 3
$166.79

$166.79

Full Amount
$166.79

$166.79

Monthly Minimum Pricing Summary for the item to be installed at this location during the
3 Month Introductory Period 

Introductory Pricing Detail for Each Applicable Item 

Item Contract
Months

Product

Minimum Payment

Print Charges
Meter Volume Band Per Print Rate

Maintenance Plan Features

1. W7835PT 1: Black and

White

Impressions

All Prints $0.0012

2: Color

Impressions

All Prints $0.0245

 - Full Service Maintenance Included for all prints

 - Consumable Supplies charge only

$166.791 - 3

Agenda Page 14



Lease Agreement

0 6 2 7 1 6 7 0 1 0 0 3 0 0 3 1 
WS P62250  03/8/2017 12:40:38 Confidential - Copyright© 2008 XEROX CORPORATION. All rights reserved. Page 3 of 3

Terms and Conditions

INTRODUCTION:
1. NEGOTIATED CONTRACT.  The Products are subject solely to the terms in the
Negotiated Contract identified on the face of this Agreement, and, for any option you
have selected that is not addressed in the Negotiated Contract, the then-current
standard Xerox terms for such option.
PRICING PLAN/OFFERING SELECTED:
2. FIXED PRICING.  If "Pricing Fixed for Term" is identified in Maintenance Plan
Features, the maintenance component of the Minimum Payment and Print Charges will
not increase during the initial Term of this Agreement.
GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS:
3. REMOTE SERVICES. Certain models of Equipment are supported and serviced
using data that is automatically collected by Xerox or transmitted to or from Xerox by
the Equipment connected to your network ("Remote Data") via electronic transmission
to a secure off-site location ("Remote Data Access"). Remote Data Access also
enables Xerox to transmit Releases of Software to you and to remotely diagnose and
modify Equipment to repair and correct malfunctions. Examples of Remote Data include

product registration, meter read, supply level, Equipment configuration and settings,
software version, and problem/fault code data. Remote Data may be used by Xerox for
billing, report generation, supplies replenishment, support services, recommending
additional products and services, and product improvement/development purposes.
Remote Data will be transmitted to and from you in a secure manner specified by
Xerox. Remote Data Access will not allow Xerox to read, view or download the content
of any of your documents or other information residing on or passing through the
Equipment or your information management systems. You grant the right to Xerox,
without charge, to conduct Remote Data Access for the purposes described above.
Upon Xerox's request, you will provide contact information for Equipment such as name
and address of your contact and IP and physical addresses/locations of Equipment.
You will enable Remote Data Access via a method prescribed by Xerox, and you will
provide reasonable assistance to allow Xerox to provide Remote Data Access. Unless
Xerox deems Equipment incapable of Remote Data Access, you will ensure that
Remote Data Access is maintained at all times Maintenance Services are being
performed.

Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 19



Consideration of Assessment Methodology Bids – Placeholder 

Agenda Page 20



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 21



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8B. 
  

Agenda Page 22



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

March 20, 2017 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA #115 – Lime Plant Demolition – In progress 

 All original work complete.  

 Flap gate delivered March 8th, 2017. 

 Flap-gate should be installed by early April 2017. 

 

WA #117 – Tamarac Interconnect – In progress 

 Conducted Pre-construction meeting on 1/27. 

 Construction began 2/27. 

 Concrete vaults delivered 3/07.  

 Vaults and piping installed week of 3/06. 

 Construction expected to be complete by end of April. 

 

WA #118 – Margate Interconnect – In progress  

 Preliminary Design delivered to City of Margate and CSID on 2/03/17. 

 Comments received back from City of Margate on 2/15/17 

 Final Design to be delivered week of 3/13/17. 

 Construction Scheduled to begin following Tamarac (by the end of April). 

 

WA #121 – Sodium Hypochlorite Tank Replacement – In progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 10/17 

 Coordinated activities with CSID staff to reduce project cost. 

 CSID staff removed existing tank and disposed resulting in a savings of approximately $4,000. 

 Ordered Tank 12/22 – Tank to ship week of 3/13/17 

 Valves and piping to be ordered after tank arrives. 
 

WA #122 – CSID Administration Building Structural Assessment 

 Authorization approved by Board – 2/27/17. 

 Made copies of structural drawings. 

 Prepared subconsulting agreements with Terracon and Wantman Group 
 

 
 

PROJECTS PENDING 

   

 WA #123 – Canal Sites 6 – 12 Assessment – Tabled 

 WA #124 – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements – Submitted to staff 

 WA #125 – RO Membrane Concentrate Valve Replacement – Submitted to staff for review 

week of 3/13/17 

 WA #12X - Fluoride System Replacement – in development  
 

Agenda Page 23



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8C. 
  

Agenda Page 24



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2017 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 24 27 51

Mis-Reads 0 1 1

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0

Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 28 32 25 44 49 22 29 49 30 38 26 44 416

Mis-Reads 5 3 2 0 2 2 2 2 3 1 2 0 24

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 36 23 25 38 418

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 2 1 0 1 14

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Agenda Page 25



Page 1 of 2 
 

                                                                    

                           March Report to the Board of Directors for the Water Plant 

                              Report Includes Updates through 3/8/2017 

 

Lime plant demolition 

  The flap gate has arrived and has been installed on the end of the flushing line. We have already made good 

use of this line by flushing all of the settled sand etc. from the raw water main (wells) into the pond by running 

our max capable flow through it. This gets corners and crevices flushed where debris typically settles with 

average flow rates. This project is in closeout. 

Degasifier cleaning pump 

   Globaltech ordered the Fybroc pump in February from Klein Pump and it is due to ship out on 3/8. Once it 

arrives Globaltech will install additional fail safes before it is returned to us for startup. We will finish cleaning 

the north degasifier once we receive the pump and trailer combo back from Globaltech.  

Acid injection points upgrades 

  On 1/10/17 David, Mike, and I met with Dave Schuman from Globaltech to discuss improving our acid 

injection points to prevent future failures. We have agreed on a resolution with Globaltech for a total cost of 

$6,760 to strengthen these two weak points. We have been given the go ahead to move forward with this 

without waiting on a WA because of its urgency. They were given the notice to proceed on 3/8 and claim they 

will have this completed in approximately 3 weeks. 

Consumer Confidence Report 

We have completed the first draft version of the report for 2016. It was submitted to Gemini on 2/28 and we 

were the first utility to do so. Once they convert the draft to a proof we will make any final draft adjustments 

before we submit it to the Broward County Health Dept. for review. It is not due to BCHD until 4/3. We will 

make any necessary adjustments that they request and begin printing the final approved copies. They must be 

received by every customer no later than 7/1. 

 

 

Agenda Page 26



Page 2 of 2 
 

Well 4 

Unfortunately the motor on well 4 has failed again. This time the casing for the motor has separated and 

dropped to the bottom of the well. Staff camera’d the well on 3/7 with Rick Olson present to look for signs of 

damage to the casing and to find out the orientation of the motors casing in the bottom of the well. The next 

step is to have the well driller “fish out” the motors casing and then camera the well again with a test pump 

running at a typical flow rate to see if there is any excessive sand production, and to find out where it may be 

coming from. Atlantic Environmental is still standing behind their products and will be supplying us with a new 

replacement motor at no cost, and repairing our pump at no cost even though both are outside of the 

warranty period. Updates will follow as they become available.  

 Six sigma courses 

   Our entire department has completed their assigned six sigma courses. We currently have three projects 

underway where our staff is utilizing some of the tools they have learned through their six sigma courses to 

improve our processes. 

 Feed and transfer pump motor spares 

  The board approved the low bid, for this project, of $53,019 from A.B. electric on 2/27. The next day A.B. 

Electric was given the notice to proceed. They now have 120 days to complete this project. The lead time on 

the motors are between 75-90 days which is why we extended the allowable completion date from 90 to 120 

days. The updated schedule for this project is included below. 

 

Start Finish Completion

Plan Level Activities 34 12/1/2016 1/4/2017

P-01 Develope specs Nico/Joe 27 12/1/2016 12/27/2016 √

P-02 Create Project Manual Joe/David 8 12/27/2016 1/4/2017 √

P-03

P-04

Bid Process 54 1/5/2017 2/28/2017

B-01 Publish advertisement in newspaper for bid (1/9/17 & 1/16/17) Dan/Sandra 11 1/5/2017 1/16/2017 √

B-02 Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference Joe/David/Nico 1 1/18/2017 1/18/2017 √

B-03 Bids and all necessary paperwork due by 9am on 1/25 2/2 2/9/17 Vendors 22 1/18/2017 2/9/2017 √

B-04 Review of bids David/Nico 1 2/9/2017 2/9/2017 √

B-05 Present bids to board for approval Joe/Board 1 2/27/2016 2/27/2016 √

B-06 Notice to proceed Joe 1 2/28/2017 2/28/2017 √

Work Process 120 2/28/2017 5/29/2017

W-01 Prep work to begin Vendor 5 2/28/2017 3/5/2017 √

W-02 Notice of shutdown date (at least 2 week notice) (waiting on eta from GE) Vendor      TBD

W-03 24 hour shutdown for removal and installation Vendor/Mike      TBD

W-04 Inspection of completed work Nico/Joe      TBD

W-05 Field Tests with District Engineer present Nico/Joe      TBD

W-06 Reports and certificates of all testing shall be submitted Vendor      TBD

W-07 End of Job Vendor 6/28/2017 6/28/2017

W-08 Begin scheduling bearing replacement on removed feed motor Mike/Joe 6/29/2017

Feed and Transfer motor replacement project schedule
DatesDuration 

(days)ResponsiblePreceeding TasksTask NameID

Agenda Page 27



 

 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

March 2017 Board Meeting 

 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

There are no ongoing projects at this time.  

 

 

Operations 
 

 Staff members are reviewing and taking quizzes on the Gemba Academy Six Sigma 

training.   

 

 Staff took Plant F offline on December 19, 2016.  The Contractor will start cleaning Plant 

F on March 9, 2017.  Shown below are pictures of the project. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 28



 

 

 

 

 The Pond Liner Replacement project has been completed.  Shown below is a picture of 

the final project. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 29



   Coral Springs Improvement District   

 

Board of Supervisors Meeting    March 20, 2017 

Drainage Report  

 

Aquatic Weed Control 

 Aquatic herbicide treatments are on schedule. Lake Coral Springs was treated for 

eelgrass on March 8th.  

 

 

Flood Control 

 The canal levels are approx. 6’3” for the East basin and 6’9” for the West basin. 

Permit control elevation is 6’5” NGVD 29  

As of this report we have recorded .29 rainfall for the month.  

During March 2016 we had 5.86” of rainfall. 

 

 Culvert Inspections are scheduled to be well underway by this meeting 

 

 Pump #4 at Station # 2 is expected to be re-installed by this meeting. This will 

complete 2 pump conversions so far this year.  We have 2 left to complete this 

year or next year.  

Agenda Page 30



 

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report 

3-20-17 board Meeting  

 

 There were  27 water breaks in the month of February 

   

    

  AP Engineering was given a Notice to proceed. They are submitting to the appropriate 

departments for permits. We are set to meet next week ( 3/13-17, 2017) to go over the 

Schedule 

     

  The Tamarac/CSID interconnect project has entered the construction phase.  

 

  The Margate/CSID interconnect projects design is complete and the preliminary review has been 

reviewed by both Margate and CSID. The tentative date to start construction Globaltec has 

provided is still in early to mid-April.    

 

   Trio Development Corporation has been given the notice to proceed on all 4 lift stations. Scott 

from Trio has met with me and is in the process of mobilizing equipment to station 6  

 

 

 

  

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 31



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44



Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



Agenda Page 48



Agenda Page 49



Agenda Page 50



Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



Agenda Page 55



Agenda Page 56



Agenda Page 57



Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59


	Agenda
	Minutes
	5th - Xerox Lease Agreement
	6th - Air America Maintenance Agreement
	7th - Assessment Methodology Placeholder
	8B - Engineer's Report
	8C - Department Reports
	Utility Billing Work Orders
	Water Report
	Wastewater Report
	Stormwater Report
	Field Report
	Financials



